





## Explanation of Responses:

\* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

Mr. Ben Farahi owns an additional 977,232 shares of shared voting power common stock of Monarch Casino & Resort, Inc. ("Monarch")  
(1) listed under the Jila Farahi Trust. Mr. Ben Farahi is a trustee of the Jila Farahi Trust. Jila Farahi is the sister of Ben Farahi but is not a director, officer or 10% owner of Monarch.

On October 21, 2004, Mr. Ben Farahi was granted an option pursuant to the Company's 1993 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan, as  
(2) amended, to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company's common stock at \$11.685 per share. The shares vest as follows: 33,332 shares vested on October 21, 2005; 33,334 shares vest on October 21, 2006; 33,334 shares vest on October 21, 2007.

On October 21, 2005, Mr. Ben Farahi was granted an option pursuant to the Company's 1993 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan, as  
(3) amended, to purchase 10,000 shares of the Company's common stock at \$18.06 per share. All the options under this award vest on October 21, 2008.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.